Contact

3038156584 (Mobile) mail@pestov.me

www.linkedin.com/in/aleksei-pestov (LinkedIn) pestov.me (Portfolio)

Top Skills

User Experience Design
User Interface Design
Software Design

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Russian (Native or Bilingual)

Aleksei Pestov

UX Developer at The Regis Company

Denver Metropolitan Area

Summary

http://pestov.me (portfolio)

UX/UI specialist, successfully completed a diverse set of projects: web-sites, html5-apps, mobile apps.

Able to cover whole design process: from defining requirements, converting them to user flows and stories, to creating low/pixel-perfect mockups and prototypes.

Always trying to understand how things work under the hood to make designs happen.

Passionate to see design converting to a real product and always willing to improve it in a long term.

Experience

The Regis Company
UX Developer
October 2019 - Present (1 year 4 months)
Golden, Colorado

Working on learning software in an industry-leading leadership development company focused on human-centered design, smart technology, and neuroscience.

At this position, I leverage and mix both of my design and developer skills to work on a company Design System and products.

- Identifying functional and design patterns and extract them into reusable components
- Collaborating cross-team to create the best possible UX
- Creating high-fidelity interactive functional prototypes with Design System components
- Streamlining the process from design to development

Tech stack: ReactJS (ReactN, Immer), MUI, Git, Atlassian RBD, Nivo and Gatsby (Docz)

CQG, Inc.

Interaction Designer

December 2013 - October 2019 (5 years 11 months)

Greater Denver Area

- UX/UI role on trading web-app.
- PC Software: Flagship company product: support existing and create new functionality.

Covering executive part of application design:

- Creating static mockups.
- Detailed graphic specifications.
- Specifications documentation for developer teams.
- Interactive prototyping using low level tools (HTML/CSS/JS) and high level tools (Adobe XD, Principle, Hype).
- Working with user feedback and metrics gathered with Google Analytics.

Projects:

— http://mdemo.cqg.com (continuous UX/UI improvement)

http://cqg.com

Internetlab

Web Designer

May 2008 - December 2013 (5 years 8 months)

Samara, Russia

- Web-sites and web-apps design
- Advertise design

Projects:

- http://rfpl.org (Russian Football Premier League official web-site)
- http://spasiboclub.ru (hotel booking service booking widget and administrator interfaces)
- Variety of customers: banks, online stores, hotels

http://internetlab.ru

Farbik

Web Designer

February 2007 - May 2008 (1 year 4 months)

Petrozavodsk, Russia

Design: Web-sites and web-apps design

Design: Advertise design

http://farbik.ru

Self Employed Freelance Designer 2001 - February 2007 (6 years)

Petrozavodsk, Russia

Design: web-sites, print design.

Multiple employers and big variety of projects.

Education

Karelian State Pedagogical Academy

Bachelor's degree, Physics and Computer science · (2001 - 2006)